

Stevens House,

Lancaster, Pa.

J. D. McClellan, Manager.



Edward B. Emory

Centerville

Ind.

"Poplar Grove"

Stevens House,

J. D. McClellan, Manager.

Lancaster, Pa.,

4/28

1896

E. B. Emory,

Dear Sir,

Your letter was
duly received - I would
have shipped you the
Saladin man before this
but she has had two
attacks of something like
lung fever - the first
one very severe - and
I thought I had better
not move her but she
~~is~~ ^{seems} ~~unwell~~ all night now
I am thinking of sending
another man down - but
am undecided as yet
which one to send -

The more by so that
you had last year was
due to frost April 15th